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HORIBA was established in 1953 in Kyoto, an ancient Japanese capital that
is steeped in over 1,200 years of history and that forms an integral part of
the country’s industry and culture. In accord with global requirements for
excellence, we place a strong emphasis on “quality” rather than “quantity,”
a concept that is rooted in our corporate culture and our sense of ethical
values. In the more than 50 years since our founding, we have always
focused on technological innovation to bring into being only those prod-
ucts that can genuinely lay claim to being of the highest quality.

HORIBA has grown over the years into a true global enterprise in the “tech-
nological heartland” of Japan.

Today, HORIBA is a global leader in advanced analytical and measure-
ment technology. Instruments and systems made by HORIBA set high quali-
ty and performance standards across a wide range of industrial sectors,
including engine development, environmental monitoring and analysis,
diagnosis of diseases, control of semiconductor manufacturing processes
and basic R&D in various fields.




Financial Highlights
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Net sales (Million ¥) Net income (loss) (Million ¥) Net income (loss) per share (¥)

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note)
2003 2004 2004

For the Year:

Net sales ¥ 78,501 ¥ 85,073 S 796,116
Operating costs and expenses 73,027 78,223 732,013
Operating income 5,474 6,850 64,103
Income before income taxes 3,119 4,780 44,731
Income taxes 2,161 2,574 24,088
Net income 786 2,074 19,409
Capital expenditures 3,444 3,501 32,762
Depreciation and amortization 2,915 3,037 28,420
Research and development expenses 4,044 5,129 47,997
At Year-End:

Total assets ¥ 100,542 ¥ 92,657 S 867,088
Property, plant and equipment, net 19,000 18,841 176,315
Shareholders’ equity 40,144 43,348 405,652

U.S. dollars
yen (Note)

Per Share Information:

Net income ¥ 22.21 ¥ 62.90 ) 0.59
Shareholders’ equity 1,293.30 1,350.31 12.63
Cash dividends 14.50 10.00 S 0.09

Note: The U.S. dollar amounts are provided solely for convenience at the rate of ¥106.86 to USS 1, the rate prevailing on March 20, 2004.
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To Our Shareholders

The HORIBA Group posted historic highs in consolidated sales and profits
for the year ended March 20, 2004. All operating segments realized year-
on-year increases in sales and operating income. Some positive signs
emerged in the business environment, including higher demand generat-
ed by environmental regulations and a recovery of the semiconductor
market in the second half of the year. On the whole, however, competition
intensified in the analytical and measuring equipment industry. Our excel-
lent results represent our achievements in enhancing our business activi-
ties over the past few years, such as strengthening our product develop-
ment and personnel training through global M&As and alliances.

Message from President

A detailed review of the results, trends and prospects in each of our four business segments
can be found begining on page 8 of this report. In this section, | will review our business
operations and discuss where the HORIBA Group is headed.

Our business as a manufacturer of analytical and measurement systems consists of four
operating segments: Engine Measurement Instruments & Systems; Analytical Instruments &
Systems; Medical/Diagnostic Instruments & Systems; and Semiconductor Instruments &
Systems. Each of these segments targets an essentially separate market. Commonalities in
fundamental technology and know-how, however, allow us to deliberately shift people and
resources and to tap combinations among these segments for greater segment strength
individually and overall. Our flexible strategic approach enables us to offset weak perform-
ance in any one segment with good results in another, to mitigate poor performance in
struggling areas, and to operate efficiently. We can achieve balanced growth by overcom-
ing each segment’s weaknesses with complementary strengths among our operating seg-
ments.

| believe that the effects of this management approach are reflected in our recent results and
have led to accelerated growth in each business while maintaining management stability.

One of our greatest assets supporting our growth is human resources. ABX S.A. joined the
HORIBA Group in 1996 in order to strengthen the Medical/Diagnostic Instruments & Systems
division, and Jobin Yvon S.A., which joined in 1997, owns world-leading optical analytical
technology. Through the participation of these two French companies in the HORIBA Group,
we have accelerated our globalization. Moreover, we have been able to attract many capa-
ble workers from all over the world. Numerous specialists with global viewpoints have come
into their own in each of our development, production, service and administrative divisions.
Their collective power is a driving force behind our growth, while top management has been
strengthened to control the overall system and make swift decisions.

Our greatest strength is the possession of analytical techniques, which have been valued
the world over in a wide range of business fields. Through the measurement and analysis of
all things important in daily life, HORIBA products facilitate well-informed decisions on
many issues related to the environment, health and safety — problems with which modern
society is becoming increasingly concerned. The extremely high reliability of the data ana-
lyzed by HORIBA Engine Measurement Instruments & Systems, for example, is a critical ele-
ment in the determination by national environmental testing bodies of key exhaust emis-
sion standards that can become de facto global performance benchmarks. Our products
make a direct contribution to programs intended to solve important environmental, health
and safety issues.
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President & CEO
Atsushi Horiba

Besides enhancing the competitiveness of our existing businesses, our unique analytical
techniques act as a kind of gravitational magnet, drawing in talent and enabling us to create
new networks. Like a real cosmic body, HORIBA gains mass while its gravity and surface area
are expanding with increased acceleration. In the past few years, to broaden our lineup of
technologies and products we have invested more heavily in M&As and alliances. | believe
that these investments will undoubtedly bear fruit in future businesses.

Compared with other Japanese companies, we took active steps to globalize our business
at a relatively early stage of our development. Including the parent company, the HORIBA
Group now has 38 companies (30 based outside Japan) and 3,800 employees (approximate-
ly 2,000 outside Japan) around the world. This drive to grow as an international enterprise
is rooted in our corporate culture, which emphasizes a spirit dedicated to openness and
fairness and to a determination to meet the next challenge. A company cannot hope to
grow its business if people fear punishment for failure. What is important is to learn from
failure to ensure the same mistakes are never repeated. This requires a willingness to ana-
lyze the reasons for failure, coupled with the determination to set a new goal and take up
the renewed challenge. All HORIBA Group companies are called on to adopt such an atti-
tude constantly. In doing so, we have developed a level of morale within the group that
commits us to take up challenges without fear of failure and cultivated a mutual support
system for all HORIBA Group companies.

Our international development is also based on the thinking that globalization is really a
process of localization. We respect the culture of our local subsidiaries around the world. At
the same time, the HORIBA Group philosophy and culture has percolated through the com-
pany as we work to deepen mutual understanding of values, principles and strategic direc-
tion. After a long period of time, what in effect has happened is that our subsidiaries have
unified into the corporate entity known as the HORIBA Group, a phenomenon that has
emerged naturally.

We have now reached the stage where the time has come to focus the power of the entire
HORIBA Group on generating higher levels of growth. The new management policy that under-
pins this next phase of our development expresses a sense of integration: “The HORIBA Group
is One Company.” In the past, separate HORIBA Group companies compiled their own strategic
planning and operational performance projections. To accelerate the growth of the integrated
group, we plan to ignore national boundaries and divisions between HORIBA Group compa-
nies. Instead, we will divide the HORIBA Group into four virtual segments (see diagram page 5).
Effective strategic management at the segment level will improve the profitability of the whole
group; promote a more global approach to operations and management; and, in doing so,
raise the overall value of the company.

HORIBA Annual Report 2004
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President’s Message

Increased synergy will also translate into a more rapid expansion of the overall HORIBA
Group business as we work to share group-level information possessed by individual compa-
nies about various markets and technologies and other knowledge. This, in turn, will help to
augment the power of the HORIBA brand, which is already associated strongly with analyti-
cal and measuring equipment markets. Our brand strategy is to leverage the reputation of
the HORIBA name in the marketplace by using it to embrace all HORIBA Group companies
and products. This will help to boost our brand awareness further in the analytical and
measuring equipment markets. There are some concerns that such a brand strategy may
lead to the loss of corporate culture and affect customers. However, we are confident that
the benefits derived from leveraging technology and expertise developed by individual
HORIBA Group companies in boosting the HORIBA brand’s reputation for high product qual-
ity will far outweigh any costs.

Our company produces sophisticated equipment for professional use in a wide variety of
fields. Our products are designed to offer real gains in cost performance over the long term;
in R&D, for example, higher quality can translate into increased efficiency, which helps to
reduce total costs. We believe this is what customers in many markets are looking for and
that we cannot achieve sustained success simply by trying to supply low-priced products.

Our mission is to provide high-quality “genuine articles” to those customers that honor us
by placing their trust in the HORIBA name. It is therefore our duty to seek to create the sus-
tainable corporate value that our customers demand. We need to build stronger relation-
ships with customers who recognize our potential in the long run. And the brand position-
ing of HORIBA has to be the same in capital markets as it is in product markets: confidence
in the ownership of HORIBA. To develop our brand in financial sectors and among cus-
tomers, we need to build long-term trust with shareholders and investors.

Covering the period to March 2006, our midterm management plan targets an operating
income of 10% and a return on equity of 8% on consolidated net sales of ¥100 billion. As we
focus all our efforts on achieving these goals, | ask shareholders and investors for their con-
tinued support and understanding. | hope this message has helped convey to you some-
thing of the original, rich corporate culture of HORIBA.

7

) e :
g - —
V,Za, .

Atsushi Horiba
President & CEO
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Current Organization
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Review of Operations: Overview

HORIBA, a manufacturer of analytical and measurement instruments,
operates in four business segments: engine measurement and testing;
analytical instruments; medical and diagnostics; and semiconductor test-
ing and inspection. Because of the differing characteristics and demands
of each market, HORIBA not only diversifies its operational risk but also
aims to achieve efficient and stable growth through the flexible manage-
ment of its business resources.

Engine Measurement
Instruments & Systems

Analytical Instruments

06

& Systems

34.6%

(\

Medical/Diagnostic
Instruments & Systems

Semiconductor
Instruments & Systems
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Market Characteristics & HORIBA Group Strengths

Automotive manufacturing industry R&D functions use HORIBA products widely to test the exhaust gas performance
of vehicles. This is not only to check that models conform to regulatory limits, but also to improve fuel consumption
and to develop better cars and engines that meet with higher consumer requirements. In this role, HORIBA products
are almost indispensable to many of the world’s automobile manufacturers.

HORIBA has developed its leadership of the exhaust gas analysis business over more than 30 years. This field
requires advanced technical and analytical expertise, and HORIBA’s dominance has made its systems the de facto
standard for the world’s various national environmental regulatory bodies. HORIBA has followed recent analysis and
measurement needs in the automotive industry by establishing a presence in fuel cell testing.

Exhaust gas analysis also is becoming a major issue in other types of engines, notably those used in ships, air-
craft, construction equipment and generators. HORIBA plans to apply the expertise it has developed in the automo-
tive field to these emerging business areas.

Market Characteristics & HORIBA Group Strengths

HORIBA manufactures over 500 different types of instruments in this segment, many of which supply niche
markets. The technical excellence of the range makes many product lines leaders within their respective cate-
gories, although HORIBA faces fierce competition in several product markets, particularly in Japan.

In scientific instruments, HORIBA supplemented its traditional lineup with the 1997 acquisition of Jobin
Yvon, a French manufacturer with world-renowned technology in such specialist fields as crystalline polymor-
phism for pharmaceutical applications and the structural molecular analysis of carbon nanotubes and other
substances. This technical superiority is a valuable asset given the growth potential of the global market for
nano-technology analysis.

Demand is also rising steadily for analytical equipment with environmental applications amid increased
public interest in environmental, health and safety issues. HORIBA is particularly targeting emerging countries
and regions with high projected economic growth, such as China, Southeast Asia, Russia, and South America.

Market Characteristics & HORIBA Group Strengths

The global market for blood testing amounts to over ¥2 trillion in annual terms. Dividing it into the testing equipment and
reagents segments, manufacturers can develop a business model in which the sale of consumable reagents provides a stable
income source following the initial sale of hardware.

The acquisition of French manufacturer ABX in 1996 took HORIBA into the medical and diagnostic equipment market, in
particular by expanding the company’s share in small size hematology analyzers for hospitals and medical practitioners.
Profitability has increased sharply in recent years as the installed base of testing equipment has generated strong growth in the
sales of reagents. The fusion of the marketing prowess of ABX with the technical and production expertise of HORIBA has result-
ed in products that accurately serve market needs. HORIBA continues to focus on raising performance and quality.

HORIBA plans to expand operations in this segment by targeting the sizable market for the large size hematology analyzers
used in major hospitals and medical institutions. Another area where HORIBA plans to expand its presence through new product
introductions is that of clinical chemistry analyzers, particularly for key blood components ,such as cholesterol and blood sugar.

Market Characteristics & HORIBA Group Strengths

The semiconductor instruments business is heavily dependent on trends in capital investment by semi-
conductor manufacturers. Otherwise known as the Silicon cycle, this causes results to vary substantially
from year to year. Mass flow controllers, which control gas flows inside semiconductor production sys-
tems, account for 70% of the sales in this segment. HORIBA is working to strengthen its product lineup
to supply developing and marketing total solutions for the control and analysis of all peripheral process
chambers. With increased large-sized integration in wafer production, demands for lower costs and
boosted yields through more cost-effective manufacturing methods are rising. The HORIBA Group
(including Japanese subsidiary HORIBA STEC and French subsidiary Jobin Yvon) is launching new prod-
ucts to improve the efficiency of quality-control analysis and other production processes, such as quality
checks. In doing so, HORIBA plans to become a leader in the market for semiconductor analytical instru-
ments and systems.



Major products:

Leading market shares:

Major customers:

Product applications:

motor exhaust gas analyzers, chassis dynamometers, automatic
driver systems, onboard emissions measurement systems, portable
emissions analyzers, fuel cell testing units

motor exhaust gas analyzers (approx. 80% of world market)
automobile manufacturers, motorcycle manufacturers, automotive
component manufacturers, multi-purpose government agencies,
oil companies, automotive maintenance and repair centers
development of new car models and engines, finished vehicle test-
ing, used vehicle inspections

Major products:

Leading market shares:

Major customers:

Product applications:

scientific analysis instruments (pH meters, X-ray elemental analyzers,
particle-size distribution analyzers, diffraction gratings, Raman spec-
trophotometers), environmental measuring instruments (air pollution
analyzers, stack gas analyzers, water quality monitoring systems)
diffraction gratings (approx. 35% of world market)

manufacturers, national research institutions, universities, govern-
ment agencies, electric power companies

R&D, product quality testing, measurement of wastewater and
emissions, environmental pollution monitoring, pharmaceutical
research, criminal forensics

Major products:

Leading market shares:

Major customers:

Product applications:

equipment for blood sample analysis (hematology analyzers, equip-
ment for measuring immunological responses, biochemical analyz-
ers, blood sugar measurement systems)

hematology analyzers (approx. 8% of world market)

medical testing centers, small and medium-sized hospitals, med-
ical practitioners

health and diagnostics testing, disease diagnosis

Major products

Leading market shares:

Major customers:

Product applications:

mass flow controllers, chemical concentration monitors, semicon-
ductor impurity testing equipment, thin-film analyzers for semi-
conductor and LCD inspection

mass flow controllers (approx. 30% of world market)
manufacturers of semiconductor production equipment, chemical
devices and cleaning equipment

control of gas flows and monitoring of cleaning fluid concentra-
tions in semiconductor manufacturing processes, semiconductor
and LCD quality control inspections

Note: Market shares quoted are estimates by HORIBA

Risk factors

Exchange rate movements
can affect profitability
because most of the prod-
ucts are manufactured in
Japan. A strong yen tends
to reduce sales and profits.

Risk factors

Profitability has come
under sustained pressure
in Japan from price ero-
sion due to intensified
competition within a
deflationary economic
environment.

Risk factors

Profitability is susceptible
to changes in national
health insurance systems,
which differ between
countries.

Risk factors

The semiconductor busi-
ness remains highly cycli-
cal, and profitability can
vary substantially depend-
ing on the ups and downs
of the Silicon Cycle.

HORIBA Annual Report 2004
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Review of Operations: Engine Measurement Instruments & Systems

Sales and operating profit reached record highs because of the global
trend toward lower legislative limits on exhaust emissions and active

investment in the development of hew-generation engines by automo-
bile manufacturers around the world. The research and development of
clean diesel engines in particular by the automobile industry in Japan
and the EU has contributed to higher sales of completely integrated
emission measurement systems.

HORIBA Annual Report 2004

Interview to segment business
task force

What factors have contributed to the posi-
tive performance in recent years?

The principal reason is that the automobile industry,
our major customer, has been actively investing in
engine development. Facing increasingly strict envi-
ronmental regulations on fuel economy and exhaust
emissions, car manufacturers are working to calibrate
their engines to satisfy different regional regulatory
requirements and consumer preferences. The new
engines are capable of handling a variety of calibra-
tions because of their electronic control and consid-
erable number of control parameters. At the same
time, automobile manufacturers are also enthusiastic
about shortening the time required to develop new
engines. These factors helped to boost demand for
HORIBA engine measurement systems, which have
become the global standard in engine development.

What effects did shifting to direct sales
channels have?

We started direct sales in the Japanese market in
April 2002 to strengthen our operations and to pro-
vide quick and direct services to the market. We visit
and talk to customers directly, rather than use inter-
mediary companies or agents. In overseas markets,
we have already introduced such a system. Besides
boosting efficiency by adopting a direct sales route,
this move aims to realize closer customer relations

S0 we can precisely assess user requirements and
ensure these needs are reflected in our product
development processes. The deeper ties we have
achieved with customers due to this new approach
have also generated other benefits, such as a strong
presence in the market for fuel cell-related systems
development.

Will there be any negative impact on
HORIBA'’s business with the entry of fuel
cell vehicles onto the market?

On the contrary, we expect fuel cells to present us
with a major new business opportunity. The fact is
that fuel cells are just another form of power in vehi-
cles in contrast to combustion power. Developers still
need a variety of gas analyzers and sample handling
systems to help improve the quality and performance
of fuel cells. While HORIBA has now developed and
launched a number of different fuel cell analyzers,
there is still the possibility of expansion in the fuel
cell market for small commercial and household uses
in the future. In addition, it is a great advantage for
us to be able to directly conduct development activi-
ties for automobile fuel cells, an area in which tech-
nology has progressed considerably.

What is the status of HORIBA’s business
development in China?

The size of the Chinese automabile industry has
already matched that of the Japanese. Our business
in China has expanded rapidly in recent years, and
over the medium term we expect it to reach a scale
equivalent to our operations in North America.
However, the Chinese market requires more informa-
tion on exhaust gas-related issues. We are therefore
promoting activities to provide such information
and practical know-how in exhaust gas measure-
ment to state organizations and local automobile
manufacturers in China. Our aim is to establish the
HORIBA brand in China to complement established
awareness in Japan, the United States and Europe.
We believe this will contribute to the development




Motor Exhaust Gas Analyzer

of the automobile industry and environmental pro-
tection in China.

Are you considering business expansion
through acquisitions and alliances?

As a result of our high level of technical expertise in
the engine measurement field, we regularly receive
offers from companies around the world for strategic
alliances and technology exchange arrangements.
These offers reflect our position as the global leader
in exhaust gas measurement systems and provide us
with the opportunity to obtain information regard-
ing cutting-edge technologies. We believe that such
alliances with external sources will reinforce our
leading position in coming years.

How do you see the long-term prospects
for the business?

Looking forward, global emission regulations are like-
ly to become increasingly stringent. Competition to

develop good engines with environmentally friendly
performance will intensify. We believe that automo-
bile manufacturers will continue to focus on diesel
engine development in the future. Diesel engines will
not only deliver high power with good fuel efficiency
but they may also be ultra low emission engines;
exhaust emissions from diesel engines will be cleaner S
than that from gasoline engines because of sophisti- E :}E}f
cated treatment systems that incorporate control —
algorithms. Another industry trend is the increased "
outsourcing of engine R&D, including emission meas- L
urement and testing. Some large-scale projects will

probably demand an entire facility rather than just

one or two instruments. Therefore, the importance of

our total engine measurement systems business will

increase in the future. Our job is to refine and devel-

op our technology and related expertise so that we

can meet our customers’ expectations. Our goal is to

build on the base of exhaust gas analysis to develop

total system solutions for vehicle “powertrains” to

make our technology an invaluable element of our

customers’ R&D programs.

On-Board Emissions Measurement System

Multiple CFV

Inside CVS Unit

o
.
8
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Review of Operations: Analytical Instruments & Systems

Tighter water-quality regulations generated higher demand in Japan for
wastewater monitoring equipment. In the Chinese market, sales showed
higher growth, as major investments were made in scientific instrumentation.

In total, the segment posted higher operating income compared with the
previous fiscal year despite fierce competition worldwide. This was largely the
result of cost reductions effected through production rationalization meas-
ures and joint purchasing initiatives by HORIBA Group companies.

Results for Year Ended March 2004

34.6%

(Million ¥)
20047 29,426
2003 27,037
2002 25249

2001 22,893

Segment sales increased 8.8%
from the previous year to ¥29,426
million, and operating income
jumped 33.0% to ¥1,021 million.

Business Outlook

Demand due to Japanese water-
quality regulations has peaked.
However, new regulations like WEEE
(Waste Electric and Electronic
Equipment) and RoHS (Restriction of
the Use of Hazardous Substances in
Electrical and Electronic
Equipment), pioneered by the
European Union, have created
increased demand for our X-Ray ele-
mental analyzers. Also, the develop-
ment of our micro-analysis equip-
ment, in particular Raman spectrom-
eters, will continue to increase
worldwide because of high demand
from the semiconductor and phar-
maceutical industries.

10 HORIBA Annual Report 2004

Interview to segment business
task force

What have been the mutual benefits
since Jobin Yvon joined the HORIBA
Group in 1997?

There is a great complementary effect
between the Jobin Yvon product line and
the HORIBA product line. Developing the
business together allows us to feed exist-
ing sales channels with more products
and to address more comprehensively the
needs of our customers. Rather than
being a “specialist supplier” of equipment
in individual sectors, we have been able to
evolve into a “solutions provider.”

Has the marriage between HORIBA and
Jobin Yvon gone well?

Change induces a natural human anxiety
about future uncertainty, and this tends to
result in resistance. As management, we
have worked to overcome this feeling by
clearly explaining the future mission and
roles and by indicating solutions to over-
come perceived difficulties. Thanks to this
evolution of our operational model, there
are many opportunities for the HORIBA
Group companies and for individual
employees to strengthen their expertise

R
3

-l

and to grow professionally. Over the past
few years, HORIBA Group management has
worked to overcome the barriers of nation-
al and corporate cultures to focus on, and
learn from, shared business experiences and
expertise. We have integrated the entire
power of the HORIBA Group as a single
management body, and we are working to
win the top position in the market.

What factors are critical in surviving the
competition to supply instruments for
the scientific field?

Innovation is the key to survival in the scien-
tific instruments business. The pace of evo-
lution in the scientific instruments industry
is faster than in many other industries.
Therefore, manufacturers must supply a
continuous stream of innovative products
to the market by combining top-class mar-
ket research and R&D. Since people are the
key to an innovative culture, we strive to
provide training and development opportu-
nities to ensure that our employees are con-
stantly learning and growing.

Do you have plans to use M&A to supple-
ment organic growth?

Our global management priority for the
HORIBA Group is to make it operate as a
single, unified company. This “One
Company” initiative reflects the fact that
our success is directly linked to dynamic
organic growth generated through inno-
vative products and services. At the same
time, we also need to look to external
sources of growth. The HORIBA Group will
continue to apply a dynamic spirit of
enterprise to identify partner firms with
compatible corporate philosophies and
cultures with a view to pushing ahead
with mergers, acquisitions and alliances.




Raman Spectroscopic Analyzer X-ray Fluorescence Testing Equipment

HORIBA’s cutting-edge analysis instruments are essential for R&D in hano-technology fields,
such as the conformation analysis of a carbon nano-tube (Image lllustration as mentioned
above), and HORIBA will continue to try to develop the advanced analytical and measurement

technology.
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Review of Operations: Medical/Diagnostic Instruments & Systems

Sales and operating income increased during the year because of
increased demand for diagnostic reagents, especially in Europe and

Japan and good progress in the sale of mid- and small-sized hematology
analyzers.

Interview to segment business
task force

What reasons can you give for the drasti-
cally improved results in recent years?
After ABX joined the HORIBA Group in 1996, there
was an initial period of poor results that reflected
investments to create our sales network and to
acquire other companies’ products and cus-
tomers, with the ultimate objective of gaining
market share. However, sales have increased and
profitability has risen year after year as a result of
a succession of unique and innovative product
launches in our target markets, namely hospitals
and clinical diagnostics centers.

The main reason for the improved perform-
ance is the substantial increase in sales of diag-
nostic reagents, which are a mainstay of prof-
itability. This has occurred as we have increased
the number of machines installed in medium to
large sized hospitals and clinical diagnostics cen-
ters, where the majority of samples are
processed, in addition to traditional locations
where HORIBA/ABX has gained a market share,
namely clinics, laboratories in small hospitals and
small clinical diagnostics centers.

How would you characterize the relation-
ship between HORIBA and ABX?
Hematology analyzers are our mainstay products
in this business segment. They not only count red

and white blood cells and platelets but also they
can identify and measure the different types of
white blood cells that play a vital role in keeping
the immune system healthy. Moreover, they can
identify and measure any increase or decrease in
abnormal blood cells that appear in specific dis-
eases. ABX has a depth of technical knowledge in
the field of hematology analyzers that underpins
its sophisticated marketing skills and product
planning abilities and its analytical expertise in
bringing new products to the market. For its
part, HORIBA has over the years developed high-
level quality-control expertise that has helped
strengthen both production management and
quality control at ABX. Also, HORIBA has aug-
mented the HORIBA/ABX lineup of small-scale
diagnostic devices; notably by designing and
developing a hematology analyzer that incorpo-
rates parameters for diagnosing inflammation.
This product is targeted at clinics and surgeries
where, as a feature of the medical system in
Japan, most primary patient care is carried out.

Leading-edge technologies from ABX, HORI-
BA and Jobin Yvon have been combined to cre-
ate new biochemical analyzers that are more
compact and highly accurate. By incorporating
HORIBA’s wide range of world-class analysis-ele-
ment technologies, we can continue to develop
and supply unique and innovative products even
in the diagnostic analyzer market, which is a
mature market in advanced countries. HORIBA
and ABX have created a partnership that makes
the most of their respective advantages, and we
believe that we can expect even greater synergy
as “One Company” in the future.

How can HORIBA compete with volume
manufacturers?

It is true that HORIBA faces a number of larger
competitors with greater financial resources who
are developing their businesses on a large scale.
But, in their pursuit of scale and efficiency, many

12 HORIBA Annual Report 2004




of these companies have focused on products
that cater to the lowest common denomina-
tor, which means that some customers are left
with their requirements unfulfilled. We com-
pete by opening up markets for new products
with added functions for servicing such
requirements. For instance, products that aim
to simplify pre-testing procedures and hybrid-
function products that can perform tests in a
variety of different fields using a single unit. In
our core area, namely hematology analyzers,
we have already been recognized as being
amongst the top in the world in terms of accu-
racy and cell classification, especially for white
blood cells. Classifying blood cells into a larger
number of categories, including abnormal
cells, will differentiate us from volume equip-
ment manufacturers by enabling the diagno-
sis of specific diseases and the development of
equipment that can verify the efficacy of a
course of treatment.

How will the business develop and what are
the mid- to long-term business and targets?
The mid- to long-term vision of our division,
the Medical/Diagnostic Instruments & Systems
Division is to become “An Expert in
Hematology”, “A Specialist in IVD Solutions”
and “A customer-needs driven company.”
With regard to major business developments,
in the 2004 business year we plan to launch a
new model of large-scale analyzer targeting
the hematology market, which is our core area
of operations. By introducing a number of dif-
ferent types of these machines within a five-
year period, we plan to penetrate the markets
for major hospitals and clinical diagnostics
centers. At the same time, we will launch a
range of small- and medium-sized products, at
a quality level equivalent to the larger ver-
sions, designed for small- and medium-sized
hospitals and clinical diagnostics centers and

Automatic Hematology Analyzer

for the clinics that are currently our major cus-
tomers. This move will consolidate our posi-
tion as “An Expert in Hematology”.

In the 2004 business year, we will also
release new products in the field of biochemi-
cal analysis. We have developed these prod-
ucts to measure variables such as the amount
of a drug remaining in the body after it has
been administered to treat a medical condi-
tion or to measure organically-derived chemi-
cals, such as cholesterol and glucose, con-
tained in blood and urine samples for the pur-
pose of kidney- and liver-function analysis. In
addition, in a few years time we plan to intro-
duce a device that will allow higher through-
put of samples or that can analyze a high
number of parameters beyond the field of

.
-
—

Automatic CRP Counter

clinical chemistry. These products are expect-
ed to help increase our proportion of sales in
the large-scale markets of biochemical analysis
and immunological analysis, where there is
considerable consumption of highly profitable
reagents.

In terms of specific targets, in the 2008
business year (the year ending March 2009)
we aim to double our level of sales over 2003,
to over ¥35 billion, by raising the proportion
of our sales of biochemical analysis products
from approximately 15% to 25%. We also aim
to secure an operating profit margin of 15% by
raising the proportion of sales accounted for
by diagnostic reagents from the current level
of 45% to 609

ch as and wh
d initial diagno
re a prompt diagn

v.}‘ -
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Review of Operations: Semiconductor Instruments & Systems

The semiconductor market recovered rapidly in late 2003. Growth in
demand for mass flow controllers, our main product, and for the chemi-

cal concentration monitors used in semiconductor manufacturing clean-
ing processes caused to operating income to increase compared with the
previous year.

14 HORIBA Annual Report 2004

Interview to segment business
task force

How do you see the latest business trends?
The semiconductor market started to recov-
er in late 2003, and this led to higher sales
of our measurement and control devices.
We expect the market to remain at a high
level at least throughout 2004. One of the
important tasks for our business segment is
to shorten delivery lead times.

What are the main issues in the semicon-
ductor business?

The major issue in this business, as many
firms will acknowledge, is the effect of the
Silicon Cycle. It is important to keep profit
and loss in balance. That is to say, we should
seek high profitability in active markets and
avoid making a loss in slow markets. We are
trying to keep our product strategy one step
ahead of what our customers want while
transferring our personnel and resources by
responding to the business conditions as
flexibly as possible.

What is your product strategy?

Leveraging the expertise and customer
channels we developed with mass flow con-
trollers, our main product line, our aim is to
strengthen the HORIBA Group presence in

measurement and control equipment for
the peripheral areas of semiconductor pro-
duction, particularly thin-film processes (see
diagram page 15). As part of this strategy,
we formed important alliances with two
U.S. companies in 2003. HORIBA receives
offers for tie-ups from many venture firms
because of its numerous links with global
manufacturers of semiconductor produc-
tion equipment and devices. We will adopt
an active stance toward such tie-ups in the
future.

What synergies are there between HORIBA
Group companies in this segment?

This segment is one in which companies
specialize in highly specific technical areas,
so the key to success for HORIBA in the
Semiconductor Instruments & Systems seg-
ment is to launch products that match cus-
tomer needs in a timely manner and based
on existing expertise. Currently, our R&D
teams in Japan and France are working on
the development of ultra-thin film analyz-
ers, which measure film thickness at the
nano level. Control of such processes will
have a substantial effect on semiconductor
production yields.

How will you realize cost reductions?

As we shift our range of mass flow con-
trollers from analog types to multifunction-
al digital models, we will use the opportuni-
ty to reduce the number of models signifi-
cantly. This change will also enable mass-
production economies of scale. We will fur-
ther cut costs by reinforcing production at
our Shanghai factory and by promoting
global sourcing and joint purchasing sys-
tems among HORIBA Group companies.




What are the necessary conditions for
surviving in this business?

Survival requires speed, technical
prowess and cost competitiveness. Of
these, the most important thing is speed,
but this has a number of aspects. Not
only must you ensure short delivery lead
times, you also need to develop “opera-
tional speed,” which is one of the criteria
we specify for HORIBA to become an
“ultra-quick supplier.” This principle
applies to all aspects of operations. Our
current operational speed does not suffi-

Ultra Thin Film Analyzer

ciently compare with other advanced
device manufacturers. The challenge is to
eliminate barriers between different
HORIBA Group companies to sharing
information and strategies so that we can
cut the time needed in management and
decision making.

How do you see long-term prospects?
The semiconductor industry has met with
large business fluctuations in the past,
with manufacturers suffering great losses
as the market suddenly slowed. Although

| Liquid, Solid and Gas Densiy Monitor | | Thin Film Control | Real Time
ry Process Monitor

Semiconductor Process Equipment S

Process Gas Contro| -#————

Mass Flow Controllers

the semiconductor industry is currently
active, the market is showing signs of
slowing down. At the same time, the
technical performance level demanded
by customers is becoming higher and
higher. Since HORIBA possesses highly
advanced measurement and control tech-
nologies, we expect the opportunities in
this business to increase for us. In addi-
tion, our mission is to apply the cutting-
edge technologies and know-how
acquired in the semiconductor business
to other fields.
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This diagram shows HORIBA’s control and analytical instruments of semiconductor process chamber into the form of a diagram. Semiconductor
manufacturers require the higher quality control level in Semiconductor manufacturing process because of increasing development of microfabri-
cation and growth in size of wafer. HORIBA is corresponding to these requirements by technological breakthroughs from the entire HORIBA Group.
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HORIBA’s vision and efforts aimed at global environmental preservation

For countless eons, life on earth has evolved based on a natural
cycle of energy and resources. Today, however, the natural envi-
ronment is under attack as a result of excessive consumption,
which is over and beyond the earth’s innate replenishing capabil-
ities. Upon thorough examination, the cause of environmental
problems becomes clear — unnecessary expenditure of energy
and natural resources. To save the environment, we must there-
fore avoid wasting energy and make better use of resources.

HORIBA’s analyzers are used widely in such R&D fields as energy
and new materials. Based on the data provided by our analyzers,
we develop energy- and resource-saving products to help solve
various environmental problems.

HORIBA also develops analysis and measurement devices to
counter global environmental problems directly. We remain a
leading company in this domain by illustrating the condition of
the earth with concrete data. In essence, we garner a deep
understanding of the global environment through precise meas-
urements, rather than fall prey to ambiguity and sentimentality.

From a corporate point of view, developing superior analysis and
measurement devices is the best way we can contribute to saving
the environment.
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The Japanese economy during fiscal 2004 (year ended
March 20, 2004) was adversely affected by a slowdown in
the revitalization of consumer spending and fears over an
appreciating yen, Thesa alements counterad axpactations for
economic recovery that were buoyed by rising capital
investment and exports. The future outliook remains
uncertain,

Despite  intensifying competition, especially in the
domestic  market, the measuremant and analytical
instruments industry benefited from stricter environmental
regulations related to diesel emission and water quality in
Japan. Together with this, an uptum in the ssmiconductor
market in the second half, the launch of products matching
customer needs and numerous cost-cufting measures
resulted in record sales and profits.

Sales

Consolidated net sales in fiscal 2004 increased by ¥6.572
million, or 8.4%, relalive 1o the previous year, to ¥85073
million, which was a new record high.

Business Segment Breakdown

Engine Measurement Instruments & Systems

Stricter exhaus!t gas regulations implemented on a global
scale coupled with increased capital investment in new car
dovelopment by automakers led to a positive setting for the
sale of large-scale vehicle emissions analyzer systems by
HORIBA in Japan and the consolidated subsidiary HORIBA
Europe GmbH, which is based in Germany. Total segment
sales rose 11.6% to ¥23,582 million. By geographic region",
sales increased 6.4% in Japan, 14.0% in America and 20.4%
in Furopa, but fell 7.9% in Asia.

Analytical Instruments & Systems

Sales in this segment increased B.8% to ¥29,426 million due
to rising demand for monitoring devices for discharged water
in Japan pursuant to the Japanese fifth water quality
regulation. By geographic segmant", sales increased 17.9%
in Japan, 2.1% in Europe and 2.5% in Asia, but fell 8.9% in
America.

Medical/Diagnostic Instruments & Systems

French subsidiary ABX S.A. enjoyed strong sales of test
reagents owing to higher sales of blood cell counters. Tatal
sagmeant sales ware up 8.5% to ¥17,301 million, panly due to
the positive effects of the weak yen against the surn. By
geographic sagmem". sales increased 14.0% in Japan and
7.5% in Europe,

Semiconductor Instruments & Systems

The semiconductor market recovered rapidly in the second
half, driving higher sales of the leading product al the
domeslic subsidiary STEG Inc., namely mass flow controllars
for semiconductor fabrication equipment. Total segment sales
increased 2.6% to ¥14,764 million. By geagraphic 5agmen1",
sales increased B.9% in Japan, 28.7% in Europe and 57.7%
in Asia, but fell 31.2% in Amenca.

*1: Geographic sagmentation is based on the region wharg
sales ocour.

Average foreign exchange rates applied in accounting
procedures reflected a decrease in the yen-dollar exchange
rale from ¥125.18 1o ¥118.00 and an increase in the
yen-cura exchange rate from ¥118.13 to ¥131.15. I
axchange rates had remaned at fiscal 2003 levels,
consolidated net sales in fiscal 2004 would have totaled
¥82,552 million. The net currency translation gain dus to yen
depreciation amounted o ¥2,521 miflion,

Cost of Sales, SG&A Expenses and Operating Income
Cost of sales for the penod stood at ¥50,418 million. The
cosl of sales ratio fell to 59.3% (compared 10 60.7% in fiscal
2003), representing a marked improvement. This was
primarily attributable 10 economies of scale resulting from the
increased sales and to comprehensive cost-cutting measures
which included integrated group-wide purchasing from
suppliers. Although the year-on-year increase in cost of sales
was ¥2, 743 millon, foreign exchange movemenits accounied
for ¥1,251 million of this. Excluding this impact, cost of sales
increased by ¥1,452 million.

Selling, general and administrative (SGRA) oxpenses
rage 9,79 1o ¥27,.805 milion, The ralio of SG&A expanses (o
net sales was 32.6% (compared to 32.3% in fiscal 2003).
Within the year-on-year increase in SGEA cxpenses of
¥2,453 million, a tolal of ¥1,215 million was attributable to
foreign exchange movements. Excluding this impact, tha rise
in SGEA expanses was ¥1,238 million,

Consolidated operating income surged by 25.1%, or
¥1,376 million, to ¥6,850 millian.

Business Segment Breakdown

Engine Measurement Instruments & Systems

Strong sales of large-scale vehicle emissions analyzer
systems led to cost reductions through economics of scale |
contributing to a year-on-year gain in segment operating
income of 10.7%, to ¥3.486 million.

Analytical Instruments & Systems
The benefits of economies of scale from a substantial
increase in sales of monitoring devices for discharged water
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in Japan and profits gained from cost reductions due to the
introduction of group-wide purchasing drove a year-on-yoar
segment sales increase of 33.0%, to ¥1,021 million.

Medical/Diagnostic Instruments & Systems

Higher sales of test reagents for blood cell counters at
French subsidiary ABX, which boasts a high gross margin,
contributed to a year-on-year gain n segment operating
income of 8.4% to ¥1,508 million.

Semiconductor Instruments & Systams

The positive effects of economies of scale due to a rebound
in sales as the semiconductor market recovered, coupled
with cost rmeductions generated group-wide
purchasing, caused segment operating Income to soar
404 8% year-on-year, to Y835 million.

through

Net Income

Despite a sizeable foreign exchange loss resulting from the
charp devaluation of the Brazilian real in fiscal 2003, the
adoption of relevant countermeasures contributed lo a
fareign exchange gain of ¥643 million in fiscal 2004,
Improved financial management, particularly at French
subsidiacy ABX, as well as the redemption of ¥9,000 million
worth of corporate bonds, led to an improvemnent of ¥236
million in interest expensze. A loss ol ¥442 million was
recorded in ling with a change in retirement benefits plan to
defined contribution pension plan at cenain domestic
subsidiaries.

Aided by the large increase in operating income,
income before income taxes recorded a year-on-year gain of
¥1,661 million (+53.29%) to ¥4,780 million. Net income for the
year was ¥2,074 million, up ¥1,288 million (+164.0%) relative
to fiscal 2003.

Financial Posilion

Asseols

Total assets as of the fiscal 2004 year-end amounted to
¥92 657 million, down ¥7,885 million relative to the previous
year. Cash and cash equivalents decreased by ¥8,458
million to ¥13,603 millien due primarily to the redamption of
corporate bonds. Inventories rose ¥1,066 million to ¥19,402
million. Total current assets dropped ¥8,093 million to
¥65,727 million. Net property, plant and equipment declined
¥159 million to ¥18841 milion. The total wvalue of
investments and other securities fell ¥425 million to ¥5,90%
millian.

Liabilities
Total liabilities as of the fiscal year-end amounted to ¥46 969

million, a decrease of ¥10,869 million relative to fiscal 2003,
Total interest-bearing debt declined ¥11,759 million to
¥21,459 million, mainly due lo the repayment of bank
borrowings using the cash flow generated at French
subsidiary ABX and the redemption of ¥9,000 million worth of
corporate bonds,

Cash Flow

Operating activities

Met cash provided by operating aclivities amounted to ¥5,790
million. This was attributable primarily to the fact thal income
before income taxes was ¥4, 780 milion and trade notes and
accounis receivable decreased by ¥689 million.

Investing activities

Met cash used in investing activities totaled ¥2,766 million.
This reflected cash outflows resulting from: the acquisition of
fixed assets accompanying tis-ups between STEC and both
Ferran Scientific Inc. and FuGasity Corporation of the United
States; and, the purchase of property, plant and equipment in
the amount of ¥2,622 million, including the acquisition of the
Aso factory, leaso assels by ABX Inc. and demo products by
HORIBA.

Financing activities
Net cash used in financing activities amounted to ¥11,597
million. This was dus mainly to an outlay of ¥9,000 millien for
the redemption of corporate bonds and the repayment of
bank borrowings using the cash flow generated at French
subsidiary ABX.

As a result, cash and cash equivalents fell by ¥8,4568
million compared to the beginning of the year, for a total of
¥13,603 million.



Conscolidated Balance Sheets

HORIBA, Ltd. and Consclidated Subsidiaries Thousands of
At March 20, 2003 and 2004 U5, dollars
Millions of yen {Mote 1)
ASSETS 2003 2004 2004
Current Assels:
Gazh and cash sguivalents. ... e ¥22,061 ¥13.,603 $127.297
Trade notes and accounts receivable. 29504 26,142 27271
Allowance for doubtful receivables (443) {521} (4,878)
Inventories (MNote &) oo 18,336 19,402 181,686
Dieferred tax assets (Mote 120 e 2.000 2178 20,382
Other current assets . 2,292 1,922 17,987
Total current assets. . T3.R20 65727 815,078
Property, Plant and Equipment (Note 5)
Land. i e . 21510 7478 69,981
BUildings Bnd shrua b ire S s st s s s b 14,762 15,369 143 824
Machinery, eguipment, and vehicles... oo T7.080 7,731 72347
CONSErUCHION N IO EE S crrermun oo etieicseimiesimsesssces s s et ettt et az 158 1.479
Other properly, plant and equipment.__.... B.152 B,604 BOS16
Total oo et e e e ettt 383 39,338 368,127
Accumulated depreciation...... ... £i9331)  (20497) (191,812)
Mel property, plant and equipment 19.000 18,841 176,315
Investments and Other Non—owrrent Assets:
Investment securities (Note 3)_...... am 3,863 36,160
Investments in non=consolideted subsidiaries and affiliates. 189 a4 8e0
Daferred tax assate (More 12} R . 968 851 8,002
Allowance for doubtful accounts. ... [1a1) (140} (1.310)
Other investments and other assets. . 1,577 1,441 13 485
Total e it s sttt 6,334 5,909 55297
Intangibles:
Gl SO as1 B4 786
Consolidation differeme. et et am 1,207 11,295
Other INEANEIIES.. v s s st o o s eein i asmsmeemsee 736 aan 8.319
T e e e 1,388 2,180 20
Total Assats ¥100542 %92.867 :ﬁ

See notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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Thousands of

LS. dellars
Millipng of ven (Mate 1)
LIABILITIES, MINORITY INTERESTS AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 2003 2004 2004
Gurrent Lisbiltias:
Short—term loans pavable (Mote 5)... ¥6,715 ¥6,352 $00,442
Gurrent portion of long—term debt (Mote 5) 9 654 B4 5,998
Trade notes and accounts payable:
ATTIlAT S OIS, oo e s 51 58 543
L0 e e et 9147 8,700 81,415
Accrucd INCome tANES. . ... — e et oo et et b et 20749 2,053 19212
Accrued bonuses ta employses. 2013 2085 18,605
Feserve for product Wamanty. ..o . aae BEE 8,291
ther current. habiltics 7336 8586 B0 348
Total current liabilities ..o —— 37.961 28371 274,855
Long-term Debl (Note 5) .. 16818 14 466 135,373
Employees’ Retirement Benefits (Mole T e 2,235 1,109 10,378
Deferred Tax Liabilitics (Note 12)......... 22 2 147
ther Non-current Liahilities 801 2,002 18,735
I'otal ligbilities....... 57,838 46,269 439,538
Gontingent Liabilities {Note 10}
Minority Interaste in Congolidated Subsidianes 2,560 2340 21,888
Shareholders’ Equity (Note 8)
L LT . 6,578 7.160 67,004
Avthorized = 100000 000 shares
13s5ued and cutstanding - 30,964,333 shares (exchading troasury stook) in 2003
Issued and outstanding — 32,026,494 shares (excleding treasury stock) in 2004
Capital surplus. 10,575 11,457 107,215
Retained earmings....... . 22937 24,341 227,784
Met unrealized holding gams on securities.. .. 406 1,100 10,293
Foreign currency translation adjustments., e (auzy (433) (4,052)
Treasury stock(287.659 shares in 2003 and 308,272 shares in 2004) (250} (277 (2.502)
Total ehareholder s By . e sessoeeee e ca v et eas s st e etrme 40.144 43348 405 652
Total Lisbilities, Minority Interssts, and Shareholders’ Equity. ¥1(HL542 ¥92 657 $867,088

See notes to the consolidated financial statements
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Consolidated Statements of Income
HORIBA, Ltd, and Conselidsted Subsidiaries

Thousands of

For the years ended March 20, 2003 and 2004 U.S. dallars
Millions of yen (Mote 1}
2003 2004 2004
Net Sales (Note 13) ¥73501  ¥85.073 $706,118
Oparating Costs and Expenses:
Cosh 0F BAIES... s e s sttt ettt 47675 50418 471,814
Selling, ganaral and adminmsiralive. oo 25,352 27 BOS 260,198
Total operating costs and @xXPenEas.. . 73,027 78223 732.013
Operating Income (Nota 13)...... 5,474 £,850 64,103
Cther Income (Expensos):
Interest and dividend incamea.... s 122 a5 785
IMECFETt B PEMER mrce s e (GRS} (449) {4,202}
Foreign exchange gams (osses), net e . (879} (236) {2.208)
Amortization of goodwill.._.. e e e (292) (301) (2.817)
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment..... - 121 1,132
Loss on disposal of property, plant and egquipment..m ... (91} a7 (533)
Loss on sale of proparty, plant and equipment._. (203 (28) (243)
Retirement benetits to direetor s e (133 - =
Loas on disposel oF InVenbomies. ... ccssssssssssm (24} - -
Less on valuation of investmeant securities (3200 (136) {1,273)
Gain on change in subsidiany's retiremant benefite plan (Mole 2) 132 - -
Loes on change of retirerment benefit plan (Note 20 (442} (4.136)
Loss on write—dewn of invantories.......... (44) {345) (3,228)
Loss on valuation of property, plant and equiptmen - {134) (1,254)
Cther, nat......... et et et et et e e men oo e epER AT 62 (150) (1.405)
Total other expenses. nat.. ... e {2.355) (2,070) (19,372)
Income before Incomae Taxes 3119 4,780 44 T
Inoome Taxes (Note 12):
CUITent. oo 2,393 2,937 27,485
Deferred... (232) (363} (3,397)
Total i MG .o e et ——— 2,161 2,574 24,088
Minority Interest in Earnings of Consolidated Subsidiaries. ... 172 132 1,234
MNet Income W126 %2074 $19,400
U3, dollars
Yen (Mate 1)
2003 2004 2004
Per Share Information:
Met income — basic ¥22.21 ¥62.90 3058
Met income — diluted 1831 50.10 047
Cash dividends 14.50 10,00 0.09

See notes to the consclidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity

HORIEA, Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries Thousands of
For the years anded March 20, 2003 and 2004 U.5. dallars
Millions of yen (Mote 1}
2003 2004 2004
Common stock
Balanca at beginning of perod.. ¥B6,578 ¥G6,578 $61,558
Conversion of convertible bonds.......... . - 582 5,448
Balarce ab end of DEriot. . ..oooscsessesrsresssssr sttt e seses e seons - ¥6.578 ¥7 160 $67.004
Capital surplus
Balance at beginnmmg of period s —————————— ¥10875 ¥10875 $101,769
Canversion of convertible bond - 582 5,446
Balance at end of period.......... 10875  ¥11.457 __$107,215
Retained sarmings
Balance at beginning oF Beriof. s oo csmnerscserces s s ermsresres s %22 480 ¥22937 $214 845
BUBE BRUGOITHE oo er ooty et 786 2074 18,408
LT T P {263 (450) (4.211)
Bonus to directors and statutery auditers...... (66) (98) (M7
Decrease by merger of a consolidated SUBSIZIBFY ... e — . - (122} {1.142)
Balance at end of periad. ¥22 937 ¥24 341 - §227.784
Met unrealizad holding gains on seouritics
Balance at beginning of Berioth. ..o e 608 ¥406 $3,798
Inrease {deerease) of net unrealized holding gaing on securitiss.. . (202 GO4 6,494
Balance at and of period ... S ¥406 ¥1,100 $10,293
Foraign currency translation adustments
Balanze at beginning of pariod. ... . T {¥236) (¥402) ($3,762)
Foreign currency tranglation adjiustments. ... {166) (31) (2000
Balance at and of period..... et et e {¥402) (¥433) EE,BEEL

Treasury stook

Balance at beginning of pariod....... . (¥242) (¥250) ($2.340)

Purchaze of treasury stock. s U {8) [FX )] {252}

Balance at end of pariod e e — {¥250) (¥277) ($2.582)
Total shareholders’ aquity 40,144 ¥43.348 $405 652

See notes to the consclidated financial statements
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

HORIBA, Lbd. and Consoledated Subsidianes Thousands of
For the vears ended March 20, 2003 and 2004 S dollars
Millions of ven (MNote 1}
2003 2004 2004
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Income bafors income taxes I ¥3.119 ¥4,780 44731
Adjustments to regoncile income betore income taxes to net cash
provided by operating activities.
Depreciation and amortization.........c...... _— 2815 3.037 28420
Loss on valuation of investment Securibies. .. ....cumemnesmmmms m——————  ——,s 320 138 1,273
Lose on disposal of inventores 24 = -
Loss on disposal of preperty, plant and equipment. ... . ai 57 533
Gain on change in subsidiary’s retirement benefits PIAN. .. . {132) - =
Gain on sala of property, plant and squipment - {121} (1,132)
Loss on valuation of property. plant and equipment.... - 134 1,254
Increase (decrease) n allowance for doubtiul receivables 54 11 103
Dacrease in employess’ retirerment Benefils, oo (36} {1,138) (10,849)
Interest and dividend income........ [12e) {85) (795}
TNLEEFEEL ERPEIISE oo e s et s s s ettt i) 448 4,202
Faraign axchanpge losses (Rais) oo e asrenses ] {1 {112)
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment.. s 203 6 243
Retirement benafits to directors.......... 133 - -
Decrease in trade notes and aceounts receivable k¥ 689 6,448
Decrease lincrease) in inventories 813 (eg1) (8,244)
Increase (decrease) in trade notes and accounts payable.... 1,216 (258) (33500
Bonuses to directors and stalulory audilors. ..o {1 (o8) (817
T T TN 863 2816 24470
BUBEOEAL ..o ———————————————— 7 et 10482 8,241 B6.478
Intarast and dividends received 124 85 795
Interest paid . (G285} (519) (4.857)
Payment of retirement benefits to directors (1) {aa) (281)
Income taxes paid. . B (819} (29871 (27.952)
Met cash provided by operating activities ... 8.961 5,750 b4.183
Cach Flows from Invasting Aotivities:
Decrease lincreazal in time depasits with malurities longer than thres months . 244 2 19
Payments for purchase of investment SECURTIE S e m———————————— {337) (412) (3.858)
Proceeds from sale of investment securibies ... 1,033 451 4,220
Payments tor purchase of investments in a consolidated subsidiary............ (452) (168) (1.682}
Payments for purchase of investments in newly conselidated subsidiaries. e - (273) (2,555)
Payments for purchase of property, plant and equipment . i2 Ga0) (2622) {24,537)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 365 261 2442
Increase in intangibles e e (305) (419) (3,820)
L R T . s (142} 415 3,885
Mot cash used in Investing BCtIVItIE S —————— e, (1,337} (2 TER) (25 884)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Payment for redemption of Corporabe Bonts, e e = (6.000) (B4.222)

Met dacrease in shart—term BOrPOWINES .o {1,389) (588) (5512}
Inerease in JonE—tarm gt oo 4456 248 2321
Ropayment of long—term debib.. ... nme s . 1,006) (1.618) {15,141)
Cash dividends paid e e - (264) (450) (4.211)
Dher, Metm e . - (142) (188) {1.760)
Met cash used in ANBNCINE BCbIVITIES e s e reaie - 12.455) (11,567 (108.525)
Cash and Cash Equivalents Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments....._.. ... - 167 115 1,075
Met Inorease (Decreasa) in Cash and Gash Equivalents 5436 (8.458) (79,151)
Cash and Cash Equivalants at Beginning of Year 16,625 22 061 ZCIB_,NH
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year ¥22 061 *13'553 127,297

See notes o the consolideted financial statements,
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HORIBA, Ltd. And Consolidated Subsidiaries | Notes to Consolidated financial Statements

1. Basis of presenting financial statements

HORIBA, Ltd. (the "Company”) and its consolidated
domeastic subsidiaries maintain their accounts and records in
accordance with the provisions set forth in the Japanese
Commercial Code and in conformity with accounting
principles and practices generally accepted in Japan
(“Japanase GAAPT). The accounts of overseas consolidated
subsidiaries are based on their records
maintained in conformily with generally accepted accounting
principles and practices prevailing in the respective counlries
ol domicile. Cerain accounting pnnciples and practices
generally accepted in Japan are different from Intermational
Financial Reporting Standards and standards i other
couridries in cerlain respects as to application and disclosure
requirements.  Accordingly, the accompanying financial
staternents are intended for use by those who are informed
about Japanese accounting principlas and practicas.

accounting

The accompanying consolidated financial statlements have
been restructured and translated into English (with some
expanded descripions and the inclusion of consolidated
statements of shareholders’ equity) from the consolidated
financial statements of the Company preparad in accordangea
with Japanese GAAP and filed with the appropnate Local
Finance Bureau of the Ministry of Finance as required by the
Securilies and Exchange Law. Some supplementary
intormation included in the stahdory Japanese language
consolidated financial statements, but not required for fair
presentation is not presented in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

The translations of the Japanese yen amounts into U.5.
dollars are included solely for the convenience of the readers,
using the prevailing exchange rale al March 20, 2004, which
was ¥106.86 to L.5.81.00. The convenicnce translations
should not be construed as representations that the
Japanese yen amounts have been, could have been, or
could in the future be, converted into U.S. dollars at this or
any other rate of exchange.

Cerain prior year amounts have been reclassified fto
conform to the 2003 presentation.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
{a) Principles of consclidation

The consolidated financial statements  include  the
accounts of the Company and 37 (38 in 2003) of ils
subsidiaries (referred to subsequently as “the Group”). In the
year ended March 20, 2004, two consolidaled subsidiares
were purchased, two consolidated subsidianes were
liquidated, and one consclidated subsidiary was merged into
the Company,

The accompanying consolidated financial statements

include the accounts of the Company and significant
companies, over which the Company has contral through
majority voting rights or cerain other conditions evidencing
control by the Company. Significant inter-company
transactions and accounts have been eliminated in
the elimination of invesiments in
subsidiaries, the assets and liabilities of the subsidianes,
including the portion attributable to minority shareholders, are
evaluated using the fair value at the time the Company
acquired control of the respective subsidianes. Acquisition
costs in excess of the net assets of acquired subsidiaries and
affiliates which cannot be specifically assigned to individual
accounts are amortized on the straight-line basis over five
years. Some ol the foreign consclidated subsidiaries
amaortize acquisition costs in excess of the net assets of
acquired subsidiaries and affiliates, which cannot be
individual accounts, on the
straight-line basis over ten to twenty years, in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting principles of the
country of their incorporation.

Except for four domestic consolidated subsidiaries, the
year-end of all subsidiaries is December 31, With respect to
significant  transactions, which occurred after those
consolidated subsidiares’ year-ends, necassary adjusiments
have been made in the consolidated financial statements.

One of the Company's subsidianies is not included n the
consolidated accounts as the effect on tolal assels, sales,
income and retained earnings are immalterial

The Company has 6 affiliated companies (6 in 2003).
Investments in affiliates (generally 20%.-50% ownership),
over which the Company has the ability to oxercise
significant influence over operating and financial policies, and
one non-consolidated subsidiary are accounted for on the
cost basis, not by the equity method, as the effects on
income and retained samings are immaterial.

{b) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, readily
available bank deposils, and short-term highly liquid
investments readily converible into cash with insignificant
risk of changes in wvalue, with original maturities of throo
months or less from date of purchase.

(c) Securities

Available-for-sale securities with available fair market
values are stated at fair market value. Unrealized gaing and
losses on securlies are reported, net of applicable income
taxes, as a soparate component of shareholders’ equity.
Realized gains and losses on sale of such securities are
computed using moving-average cost. Available-for-sale
securitics with no available fair markel value are stated at

consolidation. In

specilically assigned to

mainly meoving-average cost.
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{d) Inventories

Inveniores are stated al cost. Cost i3 prncipally
determined by the weighled-average method for finished
producls and work in process and by the moving-average
method for raw matenals.

{e) Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Proparty, plant and equipment are stated at cost
Depreciation is computed on the following methods over the
estimated useful lives of the assets:

Buildings acquired after April 1,1996

- Straight-line method

Othar:

The Company and domestic subsidiaries

- Declining balance method
Overseas subsidiaries
- Straight-line method

Estimated useful lives of the assels are principally as

follows:

Buildings and structures 3 to 60 ycars

Machinery, equipment, and vehicles 2 to 17 years
(f) Software cosls

Amortization of computer software, which is used by the
Group and included in “Other intangibles” in the consolidated
balance sheets, is computed on the straight-line method over
the estimated useful life of five years.

{g) Allowance for doubtful receivables

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries provide for
doubtiul accounts principally at an amount computed basad
on the actual ratic of bad debis in the past plus the estimated
uncollectible amounts based on analysis of cerain individual
racaivables. The foreign subsidiaries provide for doubtful
accounts based on estimates of managemant.

{h) Reserve for product warranty

Meserve for product warranty is provided for accrued
warranty expenses for products of the Company and certain
subsidiaries. The provizion iz determined based on actual
product warranties incurred in the past.

(i) Accrued bonuses to employees

Accrued bonuses are provided for the expected payment
of employee bonuses for the cument fiscal year to those
emplayees serving at the end of the fiscal year.

{j) Retirement benefits and pension plans

The Company and cerain of its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries have a contributory funded retirement plan, a
non-contributory funded retirement plan and a lump-sum
severance payment plan.

The Company and domestic subsidiarics provide for
employees’ severance and retirament benefits based on the
estimated amounts of projected benefit obligation and the fair
valug of the plan assets. Actuanal gains or losses are

recognized in expense using the straight-line method over 5
years which is within the average of the estimated remaining
senvice lives commencing with the following period.

In the Company, pnor service costs are recognized in
expense using the straight-line method over 10 years which
is within the average of the estimated remaining service lives
commencing with the period they arise. In 1 consolidated
subsidiary, they are expressed in the period they arise.

Severance and refirement benefils for employees of
cerain subsidiaries are provided through unfunded
lump-sum benefit plans. Under the terms of the unfunded
lump-sum benefit plans, eligible smployaes are entitlad
under most clrcumstances, upon mandatory retirement or
oarlier voluntary severance, to lump-sum payments based on
compensation at the time of severance and years of service,
The liability for employees’ retirement benefits is sufficient to
cover the amount which would be required if all eligible
employees voluntarly severed their employment as of the
balance sheet date.

Cne subsidiary revised its severance and retirement
benefit plan in 2003. hs projecled benefit  obligation
decreased by ¥132 milion due to this change, and it
recorded a gain on change in its employees’ retirement plan
in the same amount.

The Company and 2 consolidated subsidiaries changed to
defined contribution plans and a new defined-benefit
comporate pension plan from a non-contributory  funded
retirement plan in March 2004, and adopted the new
accounting standard, “Opinion on Setting Accounting
Standard for Employees’ Severance and Pension Benefits”,
issued by the Business Accounting Deliberation Council. The
effects of this change was a special loss of ¥442 million
{$4,136 thousand).

(k) Foreign eurrency translation

Short-term and long-term receivables and payables in
foreign currencies are translated into Japanese yen based on
exchange rales at the balance sheet date.

Balance sheat accounts of consolidated foreign
subsidianies are translated into Japanese yen at the balance
sheet date except for shareholders’ equity accounts, which
are translated at the histordcal rates. Revenue and expense
accounts of consolidated foreign subsdianes ane translated
into Japanese yen at the average annual exchange rates.
Differences ansing from the application of the process stated
above are separately presented in the consolidated financial
slalements in “Minorily Interests™ and as “Foreign Currency
Translation Adjustments”, a separate component of
shareholders’ equity.

() Finance leases
Finance leases that do not transfer ownership or that do



nat have bargain purchase oplion provisions are accounted
for in the same manner as operating leases in accordance
with Japanese GAAP.
{m) Deferred assets

Bond issue expenses are deferred and amorized owver
three years on a sbraightline basis as permitted by the
Commercial Code of Japan. Costs of pre-operating and
start-up activitles are deferred and amortized over five years
on a straight-line basis as permitted by the Commaercial Code
of Japan.

(n) Research and development expenses

Research and development expenses are charged to
income when incurred. Research and development expenses
charged to income for the years ended March 20, 2003 and
2004 were ¥4,044 million and ¥5129 million (547,997
thousand), respectively.

(o) Derivatives and hedge accounting

The Group uses foreign cumrency exchange cantracts to
manage risk related to its importing and exporting activities.
The use of foreign currency exchange contracts is limited to
the amounts of the Group's toreign currency denominated
rgceivables and pavables. Conlracts are entered into and
confrolled by the accounting department, which repons
results to the responsible corporate officer. In cases where a
foreign exchange forward contract meets cerain hedging
criteria, the hedged item is staled at the forward exchange
rate. The Company entered into an inlerest rate swap
contract in relation to the Euroyen bonds with floating interest
rate due in 2003. As the intarast rale swap contract was used
as a hedge and met cerain hedging criteria, the amounts
that were paid or received on the interest rate swap contract
are added to or deducted from the interest on the bonds
liability for which the swap contract was axeculed,

{p) Income taxes

The Group recognizes tax effects of temporary differences
betweean the carrying amounts of assels and liabilities for tax
and financial reporting. The provision for current income tax
is computed based on the pretax income mcluded in the
consolidated statements of income.

The asset and liability approach is used lo recognize
deferred tax assets and liabiities for the expected future tax
consequences of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes.

{q) Per share information

Effactive March 21, 2002, the Company adopted eary the
new accounting standard for eamings per share and relaled
guidance (Accounting Standards Board Statement Mo.
2, TAccounting Standard for Earnings Per Share” and
Financial Standards Implementation Guidance MNo.4,

“Implementation Guidance for Accounting Standard for
Eamings Per Share”, issued by the Accounting Standards
Board of Japan on September 25, 2002).

The computations of net income (loss) per share are
based on the weighted average number of shares of
common stock outstanding during each period. The weighted
average numbers of common shares used in  the
computation for 2003 and 2004 were 30,971 thousand and
31,343 thousand, respectively. Diluted net income per share
of common slock assumes full conversion of dilutive
convertible bonds at the beginning of the year or the later
date of issuance with an applicable adjustment for related
interost expense, net of tax and dilulive stock option plans.
The weighted average numbers of shares used in the
computation for 2003 and 2004 were 40,257 thousand and
40,292 thousand, respectively.

Cash dividends per share shown in the consolidated
staterments of income represent aclual amounts applicable to
sarmings of the respective fiscal year, including dividends to
be paid after the end of the period.



3. Securities
The following table summarizes acguisiion costs and book values (fair values) of available=Tor—sale  securitios
with available fair values at March 20, 2004:

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. daollars
2004 2004
Acquisition Book valua Difference Acquisition Book value Differance
ool cosl

Securitias with book values
exceeding acquisition costs:

Equity securities...... ¥1,028 ¥2.923 ¥1,805 $8620  $27354  §17,734
Corporate honds 447 501 4 4,651 4 GBE a7
1,923 3,424 1,808 14.2T1 32,042 1717
Securitics with book values not
excaading acquisition costs:
Fouity securfties. ... H 14 AFH 280 i (158)
Gavernment bonds... . 4 4 a7 ar -
LT 125 124 1 1,170 1,181 ]
160 142 (18) 1,447 1,329 (168)
Total 1,685 3 566 ¥1,881 $15.768 $33.3711 $17.603

The following table summarizes available for-sale securities sold for the year anded March 20, 2004:

Thousends of
Millions of yen WS dodlars:
2004 2004
Total zales of available=for=sale securtios. e ¥451 $4.220
Related gains = -
Helated 108585 s s {35) (328)

The fellowing Lable swimarizes book values of scountics with no available Fair values as of March 20, 2004:

Thousands of
Millicnz of ven .5, dellars
Available—for—-sale securities: 2004 2004
MNon-listed equity securities
{oxcluding over-the=counter securtties)... ... ¥297 $2779

Available for-sale securities with maturities at March 20, 2004 mature ac follows:

Theusands of
Millipns of yen 1.5, dollars
2004 2004
Owver 1 year Over 5 Over 1 year Over 3
L e years but yuars bul
but within 5 within 10 bt within & within 10
Vears " years "
years YOS
Bonds
Giovernment, bonds. ¥4 ¥ $37 $-
Corporate bonds - = 501 - 4 688
Tt e ¥4 ¥501 337 $4,888
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The following table summarizes acguisiien costs and book yalues (far velues) of avelable—for-sale securities

with available fair values at March 20, 2003:

Millishs of ven

2003
Acquisition Book value Difference
gt
Securitics with book values
exceading acquisition costs:
Cquity sacurition .. ... ¥244 ¥1,125 ¥REL
244 1.125 581
Securities with book values nat
engeeding scgquisilion oosks.
Euuity securibies. .. ... s0& 15 (83)
Bonds:
Government bends 4 4 =
Corporate bands, . 496 488 (8]
Other e 630 522 (116)
1.646 1.429 {217)
Total ¥1,890 ¥2.554 ¥E64

The following Lable summarizes avatlable—Tor-sale securitios sold for the year ended March 20, 2003:

Total zales of available for-sale sscurtiss ...

Related gains.. oo e

Related losses. . .

The following table summarizes book values of securities with no available fair valuss as of March 20, 2003:

Million= of yen
2003

Available forzale securitias:
MNon—hsted eguity securities

{exaluding over—the—counter securilies)

Warrants for non-listed equity securities

{excluding over=the=counter securities). ...
L vt rasm sttt et it e b S s s et et

Millions of ven
2003

¥242

Available—for-sale securities with maturities and held to maturity debt securities at March 20, 2003 mature as

Follows
Millicns: of W
2002
Ovear | year VE:::rlil
Bt WIEhIn S ithin 10
yrars years
Bonds
Corporate bonds..... . ¥4 -
L1 =T O ARA
Total et [T 408
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4. Inventories
Invantories at March 20, 2003 and 2004 consisted of the following:
Thou=ands of

Million=z of ven LG, dallars

2003 2004 2004
Finished products #5388 ¥414 - $88,097
Work in process. ... 4 306 5383 50,374
Raw materials and supplies 4631 4 805 43084
OB e e imas s s et s et TR ¥18,236 ¥19 402 i'l 31@

5. Short—term loans and long—term debt
Short—term loans are generally represented by 90 and 365 day bank notes, with annual imterest rales, ranging
from 047% Lo 5.00% and 0.48% to 4.63% gt March 20, 2003 and 2004, respectivaly
Lanp—term debt al March 20, 2003 and 2004 consisted of the following:
Thouwsands of

Millians of yen U S dollars

Securad: 2003 2004 2004
Loans from banks due serially through 2010,

at rates from 2.04% par annum to 5 00% PET 0T .o ¥286 ¥48 443
Unsecured:
LIROR & months + 0.5% Euroyen bonds due 2003 4,000 - =
1.47% bonds due 2003 —— 5.000 - -
1.16% bonds due 2008 5.000 5,000 46,780
0.85%% convertible honds due 2006.._. 9.5983 aals B2 520
Loans from banks dus serially from 2006 to 2010,

at rates from 2.97% to 6.79% par annum . 2,234 1,240 11,604

TORBL...... .o eeevmrmrm s s s At st bbb 0 26,503 15,107 141,372
Currant portion 9,604) (641) {6,999}
Long—tarm dabt, less ourrenl portion ¥16,813 %14 466 ~ $135373

The conversion price per share and issuable number of shares for the above=mentioned convertible bonds
at March 20, 2004, subject to adjustments as provided in the indenture under which the honds were issued,
were as follows,

Conversion lssuable
price per number of
share sharas
0.85% convertible bonds due 2006, . B, #1,07/500 8203720

The agprepale annual maturities of long—term debt cutstanding at March 20, 2004 were as follows.
Thousands of

Year ending March 20 Milliens of yen LS. dallars
2005.. ¥641 §5.849
2008, . B08Y 85,055
2007...... 81 M
2008 & 795
2008 — 5,089 47623
Thereafter.. . 142 1,329

Total ¥15,107 3141372

At March 20, 2004, buildings and structures amounting to ¥108 million ($1.001 thousand), ol net book value,
and land ameounting to ¥0 milion (375 thousand! are pledged as collateral far long-term debt of ¥49 million
{$459 thouzand) and short-term loans of ¥2 million (§18 thousand),

The Company and its 5 subsidiaries entered into the agreeemenls Tor bank overdrafts or loan commitments with
13 banka sz of March 20, 2004 as follows:

Thousands of
Millians of yen U5, dollars

The maximum aggregate principal... ... ¥7.069 §66,152
Armourl e s 241 2255
Balance availioble. oo ssumims s e et ers st ¥6,B28 63,897
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6. Significant non—cash transactions i )
In the fiseal yoar ended March 20, 2004, due to the conversion of convertible bonds. “Common Stock
and “Capital Swrplus” esch increased ¥582  million (35446 thousand), and “Long—term debt (convertibla
bonds)” decreased ¥1_164 million ($10.893 thousand).

7. Employees’ severance and pension henefits
The liabifities for employees’ retirament banefits at March 20, 2003 and 2004 consist of the following;

Thousands of
Millions of yen .5, dollars
2003 2004 2004
Projected banafit abligtion ... er————— . (¥7 470 (¥3,101) ($29,019)
T T BT 3,405 T4 6,747
Unfunded projected benefit abligation ... .. - (4,065) {2.380) (22.272)
Unrecognized actuarial differences._ ... 1.830 137 1,282
Unrecognized differences on changs of employes =- 1,134 10,612
Employees” retirement bemefils. .. i (W2 235) (¥1,109) ($10,378)

Employaes’ retirament henefit expense for the yeers ended March 20, 2003 and 2004 comprise the following:
Thousands of

Millions of yen LS. dollars
2003 2004 2004

EE LT O ¥651 ¥1,072 $10,032
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation ... 170 124 1,160
Expectod return on plam 88868 oo e {101) (56) (524
Amortization of agtuarial differences._ . 105 56 o e |
Amortization of prior service costs......... - 10 54
Loes an shange of retirement benefit plan... S = 442 4,136
Retirement benefit sxpances... ¥A?5 %1048 :15229

The detail of the loss on change of retirement benefil plan are as below:
Thousands of
Milliane of yan LS. dollars

2004 2004
Decrease in projected benefit obligetion by change inta the defined contribution plan..... (¥5,557) ($52,003)
The smount of pension assets transferrad to the defined contribution plans... - 4911 45857
The amount of amortization of unrecogmized actuarial differences due to change i
the defined contribublion plams.. ... et 730 6,831
Ihe ameunt of amortization of unrecognized prior service costs an change of employees’
retirement plan (damestic consolidated SUBSIBIBRAEE . oo 358 3,351

¥442 $4136

The pension assetc to be transferred over 4 years to the defined contribution plan system are ¥4.911 million
(45,957 thousand). The amount that hasn't been transferred to the defined contribution plans is: ¥1,922 million
(§17.986 thousand). Thiz amount is included in other current lisbilitise and ather non—current liabilities in the
vensolidated balance sheet at March 31, 2004

Assumptions used were as follows:

20033 2004

Dissount rate S 2.00% 2.00%
Expectad rate of return on plan aszets 3.00% 200%
Allocation method of the retirement bensfits

cxpected to be paid at retirement dates.... ... Straight ine method based on years of service
Amuortization period for actuarial gains / lesses... .. 5 Years 5 Years
Amurtization period for unrecagnized prior service cost on change of

employees Felirement PIAN.. .. ... s 10 years (the Gompany).

lime of occurance (subsidiary companics)
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8. Sharsholders' equity

The Japanese Gommercial Code (the "Code”) requires at Iesast S0% of the iscue price of new shares, Lo
be designated a3 stated capitel as determined by resolution of the Board of Directors. Proceeds in excess of
amounts designated as stated capital are credited to additional paid-in capital which is includad in capital surplus

The Code also requires the Company to appropriete from retained earnings & legal reserve in an amount agqual to
at least 10% of all cash payments made s an appropriation of retained earnings until the total amount of additional
paid—in capital and legal reserve eguals 25% of the stated capital. This reserve iz included in retained earnings.

The Compary may transfer porlions of additional paid=in capital and legal reserve to stated capital by the Baoard
of Directors’ resolution. The Company may also transfer portions of unappropriated retained carnings, available for
dividends, to stated capital by shareholders’ resolution

The maximum amount that the Company can distribute az dividends is caleulated hased on the unconsolidabed
financial stalements of the Company in accordance with the Code.

Year -end dvidends are approved by the shareholders at a meeting held after the and of the fiscal year. In addition,
a acmi—annual interim dividends may be paid upon resolution of the Board of Directors pursuant to the provisions of
the Code

Cash dividends charged to retained earnings during the fscal year were year-end cash doadends for the
praceding fiscal year and interim cash dividends for the current fiscal year,

In the sharshaolders ' meating on June 16, 2001, the shareholders approved common stock option plans for
directors and hey emplayees Derails of these option plans as of March 20, 2004 are as follows,

Number ion pri . .
Parsone granted of shares D:: sh:::“ Exereise period The conditions for the exercise
* To exercizse these options, the person granted the
7 directors 58,000 ¥955 option is nat required to be an employea or a
shares| (MNole} director at the time of exercise.
I'.'Ia.r::htl. 2002 1, These options are not transferable or inheritable.
= (Mher condiions follow contracts between the
22 employees 61,000 ¥955 February 28, 2005 Company and directors and employvess according to
shares (Mote) resolution by sharcholders and the Board of
Direclors.

Mote. The option price wil be adjusted o there are situations such as stock splits or the Company newly
issucs commaon stock at a lower price than markel price,

In the shareholders ' meeting on June 15, 2002, the shareholders approved common stock option plans for
directors, statutory auditors and employess of the Group, Details of these option plens as of March 20, 2004 are as
follows:

Perzons granted ::":I::,::S 0:::1:'15;':[' Exercise period The conditions for the exercise
* To exercise these options, the person granted the
6 dircctors, option is prindgipaiﬁyr required to :_e a directar, a |
atatutory wedilor, o corporale ollicer or an employes
32“'“::3"'“““ 200,000 ¥961 July 1, 2004 [of the Group.
7 diractars of thares (Mote! te * Thesa options ara not inharitable
subaiiary June 30, 2007 |- Othar conditions follow contracts between the
compamics Company and the parzon granted
the option according to resclution by sharehaolders
and the Board of Directors.

Mute; The option price will be adjusted it there are situstions such as stock splits or the Gompany newly
issues commaon stock at a lower price than market price.

In the sharcholders * meeting on June 14, 2003, the shareheolders approved common stock option plans for
directors, statutory auditers, corporale officers and employees of the Group. Datailz of these option plans as of

fallaws:

Mumiby Opti ice
Persons granted uf:':ar:s ::::hl::‘j:? Exergise period The conditions for the exercise
5 dircctors, - I? e:::erci_se _these opti_ons. tha person granted the
9 corporste wplion is principally reguired to be a director, a
afficers statutory suditor, @ corporate officer or an amployes
200,000 ¥1.572 July 1, 2005 of the Group.
36 employess i .
and shares {Mota) to = These oplions are not inhertable,
4 directors of June 30, 2008 |- Othar canditions follow contracts between the
subsidiary Company and the person granted
companiss the option according to resolution by sharcholders
and tha Board of Direclors.

MNote: The option price will be adjusted f Lhere are situations such as stock splits or the Company newly
issues common stock at a lower price than market price.
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8, Leases

At March 20, 2003 and 2004, assets leased under non—capitalized finance leases wera as follows

Acquisition cost. accumulated depreciation and balance of assets leased.

Thasands of
Millions of ven L%, dollarz
2003 2004 2004
Machinery, eguipment, and wehicles. .o ¥452 ¥318 42 985
ther property, plant and equipmant 1,220 91 6467
Cther intangibles. ... ..o - £9 90 842
Less accumulated depreciation and amorlization 1,037) {665) (6,223)
Tl et st ——— - ¥i24 ¥435 $4.07

The above depreciation and amortization 13 galculated on the straight=line method over lease terms

If the above leases were capitalizead, interest of ¥70 millien and ¥35 million ($328 thousend), and depreciation
and amortization of ¥326 million and ¥276 million ($2.583 thousand) would have been recorded for the years andead
March 20, 2003 and 2004, respectively, Lease payments under non—capitalized finance lsases were ¥404 million
and ¥318 million (32 876 thousand) for the years ended March 20, 2003 and 2004 . respectively. Obligaticns under

finance leases at March 20, 2003 and 2004 were as follows:

Thouwsands of

Millions of yan U.5. dollars
Payments remiining. 2003 2004 2004
Paymants dus within 1 year. .. ... #311 ¥197 $1.844
Payments due after 1 year 382 282 2,639
Tl e e ¥693 EZYF] §4.483

Paymants payable under operating leases at March 20, 2003 and 2004 were ps follows:

Thousands of

Millisns of ven .5, dellars

Paymants payable: 2003 2004 2004
Payments pavable within 1 vear. ..o 140 ¥idz $1.326
Payments payable after T year e - 1,010 1,143 10,696
L ¥1,150 ¥1,285 $12,025

10. Contingent liabilities

The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries are contingently liable as guerantors of loana to affiliated
companies and emplovees in the amounts of ¥168 million and ¥387 million (33622 thousand ) at March 20, 2003

and 2004, respectively. At March 20, 2003 and 2004, the Group had no discounted notes receivable
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11. Derivative transactions

Currency relate d

Milhons of yen Millions of ven
2003 2004
Amount Owver 1 Market Gain (loss) Amoun Crvar | Markat Goin (loss)
yaar witlue yaar wvalue
Forwards
Selling
s Dollar ¥1,660 - ¥1,661 ¥1 ¥1,160 - ¥1,160 ¥0
Eura 118 185 670 {49) 868 144 818 (50
Paund 168 - 167 (1} 21 - 20 {1
Buying
Eurc 1 = 3 2 - - = =
Optiohs
Selling
Call
Euro 167 - (3 {1 - - - -
Ciption cast [-2] -
Pound - - - 1 = = = -
Option cost [-1]
Buying
Put
Euro 167 - - 2} - - - -
Option cost (2] =
Pound BB = 1 - - = = =
Option cost [1] -
Tolal w3 054 ¥165 ¥2.499 (¥49) ¥2,040 w144 ¥1.998 (¥51)

Mate: The above table doas not include derivative tranzactions
for which hedge accounting has been applicd.

Thousands of LS dollars

2004
Amount ”:f;r' "’::;:it Gain (loss)

Forwards
Zelling

L3 Dallar $10,855 - $10,855 50

Eura 8,123 1,348 7,655 (468)

Pound 137 = 187 {9)
Total $19175  $1.348  $18687 (3477)
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12. Income taxes

The Company is subject to a mumber of laxes based on income, which, in the aggregate. indicate a statutory
ingpme tax rate in Japan of approximataly 41.9% for the years ended March 20, 2003 and 2004,
The fullowing Loble summarizes the significant differences between the statutory tax rate and the Growp's
effective tax rates for financial statement purposes for the vears ended March 20, 2003 and 2004

2003 2004
Statutory tax rate etiehteetateaet i ettt AR 8 ot bt et S5t e 10 ARt AR 41.90% 41.90%
Expenses like entertainment expenses
nol quakifying for deduction permanently..... 0a 188
Men-taxable dividend incomea . =034 -1.65
Per capita inhabitant tax 115 0.20
Waluation allowance for deferred tax assets.. .. . " 15.81 535
Amartization of consolidation adjuestment acoount 1.42 1.17
Consolidated elmination of dividend income
from consolickted SubSidiaries. .o e——— £.35 273
Differences in tax rate betwean
foreign subsidiaries and the ComBEMY . e -1.847 -1.37
Cther. e S e e e e R 8 e e s 1.95 0.58
Effuctive tEX FERE .. ;s s ssmssmmarss e ceeeseees o e GE.30% 03.84%

Significant components of the Group's deferred tax assets and liabilities at March 20, 2003 and 2004 are as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen LS. dallars
2003 2004 2004
Defarvad tax ascats
Accrued enterprise tax . e ¥15 ¥19 $1,787
Loss on write=down of imyenbory ... e . 168 185 1,731
Allowance for doubtful receivables. ... e st 35 47 440
Accrued bonuges.... i ag2 598 5,596
Amount of loss carryforward.... 2470 2338 21,873
L T T YOS BED 601 5624
Employees’ retirement BEnafits. ... e - 135 303 2835
Accounts payable on pension pla - 787 7458
Depreciation s e e et 307 348 3,257
Luoss on valuation of investment securities 41 228 2134
DHRBF s S, 656 882 8348
Total deferred tax assets. 5,610 6,528 61,089
Waluation allowWamGe e e ———————— 2, 146) [2.5M1) (24,059)
Met deferred tax a8Eets. e 34649 3,957 37,030
Deferred tax liabilities
Allowance for doubtful receivables. ... ... _— (12 m (8)
Reserve for deferred gains on property, plant and equipment..... {58) (54) (505)
Met unrealized holding gaing on securitieg {208) (789) (7.383)
DIIEE e e {154) (305) (2,858)
Total defarred tax liabilities ettt et e et et e AR AT 1 (523) (1,148) (10,763)
Met deferrad tax Anmets e ————— e e oo ¥2 546 %2808 217
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13. Segment Information
The Group operates on a worldwide basis within the followang four industry segments  with their main products, as
follows:

1) Engine Measurement Instruments & Systems
Mator Exhaust Gas Analyzers. Vehicle Cmissions Test Systems, Fngine Research and Test Systems, Chassis
Dynamometers, Robot Drivers, Automotive Emission Analvzers, Fuel Cell System Gas Analyzer Systems,
Vessal Engina Fxhaust Gas Analyzers, Tachomelers and Super-Low=Mass PM Analyzera.

2} Analytical Instruments & Systems
PH-Meters, lon Meters, Process Water Analyzers, Parbicle Zize Distribution Analyzers, Metal * Ceramics
Analyzers, ICP Luminescence Analyzers, Fourier Transform Infrared Speotrometers, Enerey Dispersive X-ray
Analyzers, X-ray Fluorescence Analyzers, Optical Crystals, Infrared Datectors, Radiation Therma Meters,
Food Analyzers, Waler Pollution Analyzers. e Pollution  Analyzers, Stack Gas Analyzers, Soil Paollutant
Analyzer and Radio Frequency Glow Discharga Optical Fmission Spectrometer

3) Medical Diagnostic Instruments & Systems
Clinical Diagnostics Analyzers, Hematology Analyzers, Blood Cell Couners, Clinical Chemistry Analyzers,
Immuncassay Analyzers, Blood Glucose Analvzers and Urometers.

4) Semiconductor Instruments & Systems
Mass Flow Gontrollers, Liquid Injection Systems, Chemical Concentration Melers, Speclroscopic
Ellipsometers, Plasma Process Monitors, Flat Panel Display Module Defect Inspection Systams, Particle
counters and Reticle/Mask Particle Deteotion Systems.

Information about operations in the sbove industry segments for the vears ended March 20, 2003 and 2004 and
foreign operations and sales ta foreign customers of the Group for the years ended March 20, 2008 and 2004, is as
Follows:

{a) Operations in different industries
Milhons of yen

2003
Engine Analytical ?ﬂedlcar. Samiconductor Unallocated Consolidated
Measuremant Chagnostic
Sales to customers.., ¥21,131 ¥27.037 ¥15.942 ¥14,391 - ¥78.51
Operating expenses.. 17,981 26.269 14,551 14,226 73.027
Operating income.... ¥3.150 #7638 ¥1.391 K165 - ¥5.474
ASSELS e —— " ¥21.363 ¥231 818 ¥13,748 ¥14.404 ¥27 208 ¥100.542
Deprecution and amorbization. B G458 1.241 487 2815
Capital sxpanditures. ... itsdl B18 1,162 783 = 3444
Millions of yen
2004
Engine Analytical Wedical Semiconductor Unallocated Consolidated
Measuremant Diagrostic )
Sales to customers.. ¥23.582 ¥20,426 ¥17,301 ¥14,764 - ¥B5073
Oparating sxpenses.. 20,086 2B.405 15,793 13,928 - 78,223
Operabing iNGome. ... ] ¥1,021 ¥1 508 ¥835 - B0
ABRBta ¥20.294 ¥25311 ¥14,078 ¥14,097 ¥18877 ¥82,657
Depreciation and amortization. 587 06 1.344 400 = 3,037
Capiltal cxpenditures. ..o 738 891 833 Bag - 3.601
Thousands of U.5. dollars
2004
Engine A , Medical . )
Mes ot nalytical Dia i Zemiconductor Unallocated Consolidated
Easurermnen gnostic
Sales to custoMers. $220 681 £275370 §161.803 $138.162 - $798,118
Operaling expenses.. 188,059 285,815 147,782 130,348 - 732014
Oparating income.. $32 622 $9.655 ‘1_-1_-.] 11 $7.814 - 564,102
L $188.912 $236,861 §131.742 13921 $176.652 $857,088
Depreciation and amortization. 5493 8,607 12577 3,743 - 28.420
Capital expenditures.............. . 6 906 9274 g7 7.851 - 32,782

Mote:  Unallocated assets of ¥27208 million and ¥18.877 million ($176.652 thousand) for the years andad March 20,
2003 and 2004, respectively, mainly include cash and cash equivalents and marketeble and investment

seaurilins,

HORIBA Annual Report 2004



{B) Fareign oparations

Millions of yen

2003
Elmination
Japan America Furape Aria and/or Consolidated
unallocated
Sales to outside customers..........- ¥37076 ¥0,643 ¥30 806 FEET - ¥78.501
Interarea 7.553 Sl 181 416 (10441} -
Total sales ¥44 629 ¥10.204 ¥32 807 ¥1,302 (¥10.441) ¥ 78,501
Operaling expenses. ¥41.020 10,006 ¥30,599 w1248 (®10,346) %3027
Operating income_...._... ¥3.108 ¥188 ¥2 208 ¥54 (¥85) ¥5.474
AERELE. s ——————— ¥42.6838 ¥5.887 ¥24.067 ¥742 ¥27.208 ¥100.542
Millians of yan
2004 _
Elimination
Japan America Eurcpe Aszia and/or  Consolidated
. unallpcated
Sales ta outside customers ¥41 418 ¥B.875 ¥33,654 ¥1.125 - 85073
Interarea..... S 8313 266 1,823 503 (10,805) =
Total 88185 e ¥49,732 #9,141 ¥35477 ¥1,628 (¥10,905) ¥85,073
Operating expenges . 45478 ¥a.072 %33 485 ¥1,539 (¥11,351) %78.223
Operating income. ¥4.254 ¥69 ¥1,992 ¥A9 %448 ¥G.850
AEEELT s ——————— Y44, 746 ¥5,874 ¥22,190 ¥970 ¥18.877 ¥92,857
Thousands of U5, dollars
2004
Fliminaticn
Japan America Europe Asia and/or  Gonszolidated
unallocated
Sales to outside customers $387 600 $83.053 $314835 310,528 - $706.116
Interare .. e . 17,783 2 489 17,080 4707 {102 049) =
Tolal sakes ) e 3485393 $85.542 331,995 $15.235  ($102.049) $796,116
Operating EXPenSes. . $425 585 $84 896 313,354 j14.402  ($106,223) $732014
Operating income......... $39,808 $648 $18.84 $833 14174 $64,102
Ascats $418735 $54 869 $207 655 $0.077 $176.652 $887 088

Maote 1:Unallocated assets of ¥27,208 milion, and ¥18.877 million ($176.652 thousand) for the years endad March
20, 2003 and 2004, respectively, mainly include cash and cash equivalents and merketsble and investment

securities,
Mate 2: America....

Asia.

(c) Salas ta foraign customers

Sales Lo oulside customMErs. ... e st

Salas to outside customers

Sales to outside customers... .

Morth America and Scuth America
Europe ... Europe, Hussia and Africa
Asia excluding Japan, and Deeania

Millions of yen

2003
America Eurcpe Asia Taotal
.......................... ¥9,622 ¥28.327 ¥6,915 ¥44 064
Millisns of ven
2004
America Europe Asia Total
......................... ¥12108 %2762 ¥8,305  ¥41.863
Thousands of U5, dollars
2004
America Europe Asia Total
S $113.288  $268066  $78,581  $447.904

Mote,  America.. ..o Morth America and South America

Eurcpa..

.. Europe, Russia and Africa

L= - Asia excluding Japan, and Deceania
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14, Subsequent avents
At the June 12, 2004 annual meeating. thea Company's shareholders approved:

{1) The payment of cash dividends of ¥7 ( % 0.07) per share apgregating ¥224 million ( % 2,096 thouszand)
to shareholders of record at March 20, 2004,

{2) The payment of bonuses to directors and statutory auditors totaling ¥63 million {590 thousand).
{3) Commen stock option plan
The plan provides for granting options to directors, statutory auditors, corporate officers and employess

te purchase up to 300,000 shares of the Company' & common stock. The exercise period is from July 1, 2006
to June 30, 2009,
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Five—Year Summary
HIHIBA, Ltd. and Consclidated Subsidiaries
Years anded March 20, 2000 1o 2004

Ihousands of
WS, dollars
Millions of yen {MNote 1)
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2004
For tha Year:
Met zales.... _— ¥T,030  ¥77.873 ¥74468  ¥7B501  ¥B5073 $796,118
Opersting costs and expenses.......cove e 67,213 713,123 718 73,027 78,223 732,013
Operating inGome 817 4,750 2547 5474 6,850 64,103
Income bafore income taxes. .. ... 2,869 5,049 464 31158 4 780 44731
Income taxes.. ... 1.414 3033 1,008 2,181 2574 24,088
T T 1,100 1.443 (1,071} 786 2074 15,409
Capital expanditures. ... ... ... 3,080 3,032 3137 3444 3,501 32,762
Depreciaticn and amortization.......... 3448 3278 3,381 295 3,037 28420
Fesearch and development expenses........... 4,030 4938 4,336 4,044 b12%9 47,997
At Yeaar—End:
Total assets........ . ¥85.004 ¥101,006  ¥95.766 W1005042  ¥92.657 $867,088
Proparty, plant and aquipmeant, net.._.._... 17722 18,541 18,278 19,000 18841 176.315
Shareholders’ equity. ... 37214 39,798 40,063 40,144 43 348 405,652
15, dollars

Wean (Motes 2, 3 and 4) {Note 1)
Per Share Information:
et IGOmE. e e ¥35.30 ¥46.43 (¥34.47)  ¥22.1 ¥G2.90 $069
Shareholders’ equity... ..o e 118712 1280051 1,20342 1,28330 1,350 $1263
Cash dividends _— —_— B.00 8.50 8.50 14.50 10.00 $0.09
Financial Ratios:
Return on assets (%) 1.21 1.50 o 0.79 215
Return on equity (%), 284 3.65 (2.68) 1.96 497
Inventory turnover {(days). 80 A4 a5 &7 8
Price=carning ratio (times)... 2305 17.77 (26.00) 2444 21.04
Shareholdars’ equity ratio (%) 4304 540 40 56 a3 46.78
Interest coverage ratio (times)... 565 502 a0z BT 1545
Dividend payout ratio (%)............. an 31.45 3090 40,78 30.26

Notes: 1.
prevailing on March 20, 2004.

The US dollar amounts are provided solely for convenience at the rate of ¥106.86 to US$1, the rate

2. Effective for the yesr ended March 20, 2001, the Company adopted the revised accounting standard for
foreign currency tronslation, The amounts n 2000 have been restated in compliance with this revised

accounting standard.

3. Effective for the year ended March 20, 2002, The company adopted the revised accounting standards for
financial nstruments and employees” retirement benefits. The amounts in prior years hayve not been

restated.

4 Effective for the year ended March 20, 2003, the Company adopted sarly the revised accounting
standard for per share mformation. The amounts in pror years have not been restated.

Definitions:
Met income per share (%) = 100 x [net income

projected bonuses to directors and statutery auditers]

/ [average number of shares issued and cutstanding in the fiscal pariod, corrected for treasury stock]
Shareholders’ equity per share (¥) = [shareholders” eguity — projected bonuses to directors and statutory auditors)
4 Iowmmiber of shares issued and outstanding, corrected for treasury stock]

Return on assets (ROA, %) = 100 = net income / average total assets in prior fiscal period

Return on equity (ROE. %) = 100 x net income / average sharsholders’ aquity in prior fizcal period
Inventory turnover (days) = average inventory in fiscal period / daily sales
Price—earnings ratio (PER, Limes) = share price al end of fiscal penod / net income per share
Shareholders’ aquity ratio (%) = 100 x sharehalders” equity / total assels
Interest coverage {times) = [operating income ¢ intarest and dividend income] / interest expense and note discount nate

frees

Dividand payout ratio (%) = 100 x dividends pard / net income (nonconsolidated)
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Independent Auditors' Report

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of
HORIBA, Ltd.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of HORIBA, Ltd. and subsidiaries as of
March 20, 2003 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, sharcholders' equity and
cash flows for the years then ended, expressed in Japancse yen. These consolidated financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of HORIBA, Ltd. and subsidiaries as of March 20, 2003 and
2004, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan as described in Note 1 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended March 20, 2004 have been translated
into United States dollars solely for the convenience of the reader. We have recomputed the translation
and, in our opinion, the consolidated financial statements expressed in Japanese yen have been translated
into United States dollars on the basizs set forth in Note 1 o the consolidated financial statements.

KPM& AZSA Xp.

Kyoto, Japan
June 14, 2004
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Kozo Yamamoto, LL.D.
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President of Law Office of Heian, Attorney at Law

Kanji Ishizumi
Auditor;
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Corporate Data

Head Office
2, Miyanohigashicho, Kisshoin,
Minamiku, Kyoto 601-8510, Japan

Founded
October 17,1945

Incorporated
January 26, 1953

Paid-in Capital
¥7,160 million

Number of Employees
3,808 (consolidated)

Fiscal Closing Date
March 20, annually

Stock Listings
Tokyo Stock Exchange (1st Section)
Osaka Securities Exchange (1st Section)

Major Consolidated Subsidiaries

HORIBA STEC Co., Ltd.

11-5, Kamitoba Hokotatemachi, Minamiku,
Kyoto 601-8116, Japan

Phone: 81-75-693-2300 Fax: 81-75-693-2350

HORIBA ITEC Co., Ltd.
1-7-8 Higashikanda, Chiyodaku, Tokyo 101-0031, Japan
Phone: 81-3-3866-0984 Fax: 81-3-3866-0908

HORIBA Advanced Techno Co., Ltd.

18, Maekawaracho, Kisshoin, Minamiku,
Kyoto 601-8304, Japan

Phone: 81-75-321-7184 Fax: 81-75-321-7291

HORIBA Biotechnology Co., Ltd.

48, Kurumamichi-cho, Kisshoin, Minamiku,
Kyoto 601-8315, Japan

Phone: 81-75-692-1786 Fax: 81-75-692-1790

HORIBA TECHNO SERVICE CO., LTD.

2 Miyanohigashicho, Kisshoin, Minamiku,
Kyoto 601-8305, Japan

Phone: 81-75-313-8125 Fax: 81-75-321-5647

HORIBA INSTRUMENTS INCORPORATED
17671 Armstrong Avenue, Irvine CA 92614, U.S.A.
Phone: 1-949-250-4811 Fax: 1-949-250-0924

HORIBA EUROPE GmbH
Hans-Mess-Str. 6, D-61440 Oberursel/Ts., Germany
Phone: 49-6172-1396-0 Fax: 49-6172-137385

HORIBA INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
Kyoto Close Summerhouse Road, Moulton Park,
Northampton NN3 6FL, England
Phone : 44-1604-542500 Fax: 44-1604-542699

HORIBA KOREA LTD.

Pucheon Facility

202-501 Pucheon Techno Park, 192 Yakdae-Dong,
Wonmi-ku, Pucheon, Kyunggido, Korea

Phone: 82-32-621-0100 Fax: 82-32-621-0105

HORIBA INSTRUMENTS (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
10 Ubi Crescent #05-11/12 UBI, TECHPARK,
Singapore 408564

Phone: 65-745-8300 Fax: 65-745-8155

HORIBA INSTRUMENTS (SHANGHAI) CO., LTD.
Room 1103, United Plaza,

1468 Nanjing Rd. West, Shanghai, 200040, CHINA
Phone: 86-21-3222-1818 Fax: 86-21-6289-5553

ABX S.A.

Parc Euromedécine rue du Caducée, 34184 Montpellier
Cedex 4, France

Phone: 33-4-67-14-15-16 Fax: 33-4-67-14-15-17

JOBIN YVON S.A.S
16-18 rue du Canal, 91165 Longjumeau Cedex, France
Phone: 33-1-64-54-13-00 Fax: 33-1-69-09-93-19
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